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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
479 L'Entsnt Plazs, SW
Washington, DC 20230

Mr. Wallace Baldwin, Jr. g
Assistant Director QL) \j"". ‘7
Clerk Division F -'-‘l
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO

817 = 14th Street, N.W. Mr—&&j

Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: K. Scotia
Worcester, MA 01613
BE1C-1E~C 4098

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

On September 29, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable -
contractual provxs1ons have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

The issue in this case is whether management was proper in
posting a Relief and Pool Distribution Window Clerk duty
assignment with Accountable Papers Clerk duties as needed.

It is our mutual understanding that the disputed relief
assignment was properly posted and filled in accordance with _
the Memorandum of Understanding dated March 3, 1975 and
Article 37, Section 3 F.9 ot the National Agreement.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this decision as
your acknowledgment o! agreement t04settle thxs grzevance.

Sincerely,

(M.&n

N2t
éggaégbnson , “iallace Baldwin, Jfe
lations Department Assistant Director
Clerk Division

American Postal Workers Union,
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